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1 September 2005 _ \

BY COURIER

Attention: Mr Michael Coco

Securities and Exchange Commission 2 1 iﬂ; :
Division of Corporate Finance S@? _
Office of International Corporation Finance

450 Fifth Street NW

WASHINGTON DC 20549

(Contact Tel: 202.628.4222)

PROCESSED

Dear Sir

SEP 08 2005
THE AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMPANY THOMSON
12¢3-2(b) INFORMATION FINANCIAL

FILE NO. 82-4797

I enclose information which The Australian Gas Light Company is required to furnish to the
Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended.

The attached documents are being furnished with the understanding that they will not be
deemed “filed” with the Securities and Exchange Commission or otherwise subject to the
liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, and that neither this letter nor the furnishing of
such documents shall constitute an admission for any purpose that the Company is subject to
the Exchange Act.

If you have any questions or comments, please call the undersigned on +61 2 9921 2349.

Yours faithfully

G%iup Manager Gorporate & External Services
& Company Secretary

Encl. ‘ , q\




Issues Raised and Reported to the ASX

Period 1 August 2005 to 31 August 2005 (inclusive)

Date

Name of Document

11 August 2005

AGL and Symex Agreement

17 August 2005 Appendix 3B New [ssue Announcement

22 August 2005 Notification of Annual General Meeting

25 August 2005 Results for the 12 months to 30/06/05 Highlights
25 August 2005 Preliminary Final Report

25 August 2005 Open Briefing AGL MD on FY05 Results

25 August 2005

Full Year Financial Results Presentation
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AUSTRALIAN STOCK CXCHANGE
Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
Level 4 , 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000 '
Departnient: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H224
Australia Square
DATE: 11/08/2005 . NSW 1215
: lephone 61 2 6227 0334
TIME: 11:09:34 Telephone 61 2
’ Internet hitp:/fwww.asx.com.au
TO: AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMPANY (THE) DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAX NO: 02-9957-3671
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANG. {.IMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBIJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of ab announcement regarding:

AGL and Symex Agreement

If ASX counsiders an announcement fo be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes. :

If your annocuncement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your nompany’s securities will be placed into “pr>-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stop;.ed, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your zanouncement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes fo: most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE: _

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Ruiles, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279. :




Tel: 02 9922 0101 The Australian Gas Light Company
Fax: 02 9921 2751 ABN 95 052 167 405

North Sydney Locked Bag 944
AGL Centre, 111 Pacific Highway North Sydney NSW 2059
North Sydney NSW 2060 www.aglinvestor.com

media release

11 August 2005

AGL and Symex team up for the environment

The Australian Gas Light Company (AGL) and Symex Holdings Ltd have teamed up to
develop an energy efficient cogeneration power plant at Port Melbourne which will reduce
greenhouse gas emissions and provide an additional power source for Victoria.

Under a fifteen-year agreement, AGL will build own and operate a $4.2 million 4.4
megawatt cogeneration power facility at Symex’s Port Melbourne Processing Plant which
will provide all electricity required for processing operations. The plant will also supply
power for the Shepparton operations of Symex’s wholly-owned subsidiary Pental Products
Pty Ltd with additional electricity to be made available for the Victorian electricity grid.

The plant is expected to reduce carbon dioxide emissions by up to 22,000 tonnes annually,
the equivalent of taking around 5,000 standard cars off the road for a year.

“"AGL is pleased to be able to work closely with Symex to tailor an energy solution to suit
their commercial requirements which also benefits the environment”, AGL Managing
Director Greg Martin said.

“AGL has already utilised this technology successfully at Coopers Brewery in South
Australia and welcomes the opportunity to work with a major industrial company to
produce a win-win solution for business, the environment and customers”.

The cogeneration facility will consist of a low emissions gas turbine electricity generator set
and a waste heat recovery low pressure steam boiler where steam is generated by utilising
the high temperature exhaust heat of the gas turbine which significantly increases fuel
efficiency compared to a conventional power plant.

The additional 15,000 megawatt hours of electricity to be supplied to the Victorian power
grid is expected to power around 3,700 average households annually.

Construction of the cogeneration plant is expected to be completed in 12 months.

Further enquiries:
Media

Contact: Jane Counsel, Media Relations Manager
‘Direct: 02 9921 2352
Mobile: 0416 275 273

Investors

Contact: Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: 02 9921 2789

Mobile: 0412 020 711
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AUSTRALIAN STOCK FXCIHANGE
2

Australian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 88 008 624 631
B Exchanpe Centre
' Level 4 , 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE N
Australiz Square
DATE: 17/08/2005 T NSW 1215
' |
TIME: 08:58:02 Telephone 61 2 9227 9334
Internet hitp:/Awww.asx.com.au
TO: AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMi’ANY (THE) DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAXNO:  02-9957-3671 i
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHAN(JE LIMITED - Company Announcements Otfice

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPTA}I:"&D RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of %;n announcement regarding:

Appendix 3B

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensifivg, radmg will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sens1t1ve yom company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover anaouncements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of th(}-g: vIEpany’s securities recommences.

[

PLEASE NOTE: ‘

,,,,,

ASX Oanline. Fax is available for emergency purposes and Costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279. . B




Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information -or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information
and documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/20600, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002.

Name of entity

THE AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMPANY

ABN

95 052 167 405

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or
to be issued

Number of *securities issued
or to be issued (if known) or
maximum number which may
be issued

Principal terms of the
*securities (eg, if optiens,
exercise price and expiry
date; if partly paid *securities,
the amount outstanding and
due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

ORDINARY SHARES

6,259

FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

PN NN




4 Do the “securities rank
equally in all respects from | YES
the date of allotment with an
existing “*class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do

not rank equally, please state:

e the date from which they
do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next
dividend, (in the case of a
trust, distribution) or
interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do
not rank equally, other Y
than in relation to the next E
dividend, distribution or
interest payment

5 Issue price or consideration NIL

6  Purpose of the issue PURSUANT TO
(If issued as consideration for | AGL LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN
the acquisition of assets,
clearly identify those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities ¢y
into uncertificated holdings | 5 AUGUST 2005 i
or despatch of certificates

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.



8

9

10

Number and “class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in |
clause 2 if applicable)

4

" Number and *class of all
*securities not quoted on
ASX (including the securities
in clause 2 if applicable)

Number +Class

456,592,018 FULLY PAID
ORDINARY
SHARES

Number *Class

NIL

Dividend policy (in the case
of a trust, distribution
policy} on the increased

capital (interests)

TO RANK EQUALLY WITH ALL
OTHER SHARES ON ISSUE

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

Is security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or
non-renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities

will be offered

*Class of *securities to which
the offer relates

*Record date to determine
entitlements

Will heldings on different
registers {or subregisters) be
aggregated for calculating
entitlements?

NO

NOT APPLICABLE

LONG-TERM INCENTIVE AMOUNT
DIVIDED BY WEIGHTED AVERAGE
MARKET PRICE OF AGL SHARES
FOR THE FIVE DAYS UP TO AND
INCLUDING ANNOUNCEMENT OF
FINAL RESULTS

ORDINARY SHARES

1 SEPTEMBER 2004

THERE IS ONLY ONE CENTRAL
REGISTER

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.




17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

Policy for deciding
entitlements in relation to
fractions

Names of countries in which
the entity has ‘security
holders who will not be sent
new issue documents

Note: Security holders must be told how
their entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting
fee or commission

Names of any brokers to the
issue

Fee or commission payable
to the broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations
on behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval,
the date of the meeting

Date entitlement and
acceptance form and
prospectus or Product

Disclosure Statement will be
sent to persons entitled

If the entity has issued
options, and the terms entitle
option holders to participate
on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to
option holders

AS PER TERMS AND CONDITIONS
OF LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

NOT APPLICABLE

15 SEPTEMBER 2004

NIL

NIL

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.



28

29

30

31

32

33

Date rights trading will begin
(if applicable)

Date rights trading will end
(if applicable)

How do *security holders sell
their entitlements in full
through a broker?

How do *security holders sell
part of their entitlements
through a broker and accept
for the balance?

How do ‘*security holders
dispose of their entitlements
{except by sale through a
broker)?

*Despatch date

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

NOT APPLICABLE

5 AUGUST 2005

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.




Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34  Type of securities
(tick one)

(a) Securities described in Part 1

(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, pastly paid securities that become
fully paid, employee incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or
conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities
(If the additional securities do not form a new class, go to 43)

Tick to indicate you are providing the
information or documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest
holders of the additional *securities, and the number and percentage of
additional *securities held by those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the
additional *securities setting out the number of holders in the
l:l categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000

5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

(now go to 43)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for
which *quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the “securities rank
equally in all respects from
the date of allotment with an
existing “*class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do

not rank equally, please state:

e the date from which they
do

o the extent te which they‘

participate for the . next
dividend, (in the case of a
trust,  distribution} or
interest payment

e the extent to which they do
not rank equally, other
than in relation to the next
dividend, distributien or
interest payment

Reason for request for
quotation now

Example: In the case of restricted
securities, end of restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of

another  security, clearly |

identify that other security)

Number and *class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in
clause 38)

Number

v *Class

{now go to 43}

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

119 1IN




All entities

Fees

AMOUNT OF FEES TO BE ADVISED AND INVOICED BY ASX

43  Payment method (tick one)

Cheque attached

Electronic payment made

D‘ Note: Payment may be made electronically if Appendix 3B is given to ASX electronically at the same
time.

Periodic payment as agreed with the home branch has been arranged

Note: Arrangements can be made for employee incentive schemes that involve frequent issues of
securities.

Quotation agreement

1 *Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX
may quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

2 We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is
not for an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted
*quotation.

An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue
will not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C{6)
of the Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be
able to give this warranty

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply
to any applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be
quoted and that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be
quoted under sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at
the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of
the Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11 12 I1ynNNnD
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been provided at the time that we request that the *securities be
quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

11/3/2002




. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return
the *securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations
Act at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of
any claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of
the warranties in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before
*quotation of the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on
the information and documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true
and complete.

SIGN HETE: oo, Date: 16 AUGUST 2005
(Company Secretary)

Print name: JANE MCALOON

Il
1
It
I
Il
H
I
i
Il
I

‘/
i .
g

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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AUSTRALIAN STDCK CXCHANGE

Augtralian Stock Exchange Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691

Exchange Centre

Level 4 , 20 Bridge Strest

FACSIMILE | Sydnay NSW 2000

Australia Square
DATE: 22/08/2005 NSW 1215

Telephone 61 2 6227 0334

TIME: 17:35:51

Intemet hitp/fwww.asx.com.au
TO: - AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMPANY (THE) DX 10477 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAXNO:  02-9957-3671 '

FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED - Company Announcements Ol ce

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Notification of Annual General Meeting Vi

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be SO minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the c;bmpany’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE: B

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279, :



Tel: 02 9921 2999 The Australian Gas Light Company
Fax: 02 9957 3671 ABN 95 052 167 405

North Sydney
AGL Centre, 111 Pacific Highway
North Sydney NSW 2060 www.agl.com.au

Manager, Company Announcements
Australian Stock Exchange
Exchange Centre, 20 Bond Street
Sydney NSW 2000

22 August 2005

Re: NOTIFICATION OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Dear Sir/Madam

For the purpose of Listing Rule 3.13 I confirm that the Annual General Meeting of
The Australian Gas Light Company will be held on Tuesday 18 October 2005.

Yours faithfully

ane McAI/oo.n/_—

ompany Secretary
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AUSTRALIAN STOCK FXCHANGE

Australien Stock Exchange Limited

ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchanga Centre
Level 4 ,:20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydney W 2000 |
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box 11224
! Australia Square
DATE: 25/08/2005 NSW 1215
| 612 92270334
TIME: 08:53:17 Telephana 612 9227 033
L Internet hitp:ffwww.asx.com.ay
TO: AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMIANY (THE) DX 1042‘7 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAXNO:  02-9957-3671 |
- r
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANC E LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT 4 D RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

ik

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of 2 announcement regarding:

12 months to 30/06/05 Highlights

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trzidmg will be halted for 10 minutes.
If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, yqur company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for Lakeover announcements.

. i i
Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company s securities recommences.

&

PLEASE NOTE: R

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Pules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements usmg
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.




AGL RESULTS FOR THE
12 MONTHS TO 30 JUNE 2005
HIGHLIGHTS

August 25, 2005

Steady performance in a period of strong retail com‘petiti'oan

Reported R R . 'Undqervlyi'ng"m

+ Revenue of $4.9 billion, up 17% - . Revenue of $4 1 billion, down 2%

e« Net profit of $848.3 million up 142.7% o Net proﬂt of $386 8 mllhon up 6 9% _

. EPSOf185.8cpsup 141.9% - - ‘| EPSof 84:7 cps up 6.5%
e Operating cash flow of $557.4 million,’ down‘ 12.5%

« Final dividend 32cps, 100% franked, up 3.2%

Total dividend 63 cps, 95% franked, up 5%

Ma]or Items of Note .

« Result reflects transitional period foHowmg divestment of mterest in NGC

« Increasing dual fuel accounts and malntalnnng market share.in a hughly competstlve retail
environment '

e Milder weather than previous year

¢ Retail price paths in place for gas and electncuty in NSW Victoria and SA

« Further growth in Agility’s third party order book . ‘

+ Five year Access Arrangement for NSW gas network commenced 1 July 2005

o Disappointing ESC Draft Decision for distribution’ prices for Victorian electr|C|ty network

. $515 million three part capital management program commenced - special dividend of 30cps

iy (franked to 90%) and capital return of 50cps pald during the year

Post End June 2005 o v _

« On market share buy back (3™ part of capital management program) scheduled to be ;
completed by December 2005 ‘ ‘ A o A |

e PNG Upstream Gas project equity and wholesale gas condltlonal sales agreements entered

Significant items
o Sale of 66.05% stake in NGC - net proflt of $587 5 mI“IOﬂ (f:rst half)
¢ Tax consolidation - $64.8 million net beneﬂt (first half)

* Write-down of Victorian electricity network $193. 0 million after tax impact (second half)




Tel: 02 9921 2680 The Australian Gas Light Company

Fax: 02 9921 2751 ABN 95 052 167 405
North Sydney Locked Bag 944

AGL Centre, 111 Pacific Highway North Sydney NSW 2059
North Sydney NSW 2060 www.aglinvestor.com

media release

August 25, 2005

AGL delivers steady profit result

The Australian Gas Light Company (AGL) today announced a profit attributable to Shareholders for
the 12 months to 30 June 2005 of $848.3 millian which includes the first half reporting of a net
profit of $587.5 million from the sale of AGL’s 66.05 per cent interest in NGC Holdings Limited in
New Zealand and the one-off net accounting impact of $64.8 million from entry into tax
consolidation,

The result was negatively impacted in the second half by the $193.0 million after tax write down of
the value of AGL’s Victorian electricity distribution network. This follows a review of recent realised
market values for other Victorian distribution businesses, a tightening of the overall regulatory
environment and an unfavourable draft determination by the Victorian Essential Services
Commission (ESC) on distribution charges for 2006-2010. The fair value of the electricity network
has been determined after considering a range of potential regulatory outcomes.

Excluding significant items and outside equity interests, underlying net profit for the 12 months
increased to $386.8 million up 6.9 per cent on the previous year. There was no contribution from
NGC following the completion of the sale process in December 2004.

AGL Chairman Mark Johnson said, "AGL has achieved a steady profit result for Shareholders in a
competitive and difficult energy market environment. The result reflects the contributions from
AGL’s portfolio of businesses and demonstrates the ability to compete in the retail energy market”.

Shareholders will receive a final ordinary dividend of 32 cents per share (100 per cent franked)
taking the full year dividend to 63 cents per share (95 per cent franked). This is five per cent
increase on the previous year’s full year dividend of 60 cents per share (75 per cent franked). AGL
expects to at least maintain the total dividend pay-out to Shareholders at 63 cents per share (100
per cent franked) in 2005/06.

“During the year AGL completed the first two parts of a three-part $515 million capital management

program. These were a 30 cents per share special dividend and a 50 cents per share capital return.

AGL intends to complete the third part of the program with a $150 million on market share buy-back
by the end of 2005”, Mr Johnson added.

" AGL Managing Director Greg Martin said, “The underlying profit result was achieved in a period of
intense competition and milder weather conditions which affected the retail business in particuiar.
In addition to maintaining and growing market share, AGL has been able to improve the quality of
its retail customer base by increasing dual fuel accounts by 36 per cent to more than one million
nationally.

“This has been an important period of transition for AGL. During the year AGL sold its interest in
NGC Holdings in New Zealand, implemented two parts of the $515 million capital management
program and announced a series of conditional investments in the PNG Upstream Gas Project.

“The PNG equity and gas supply agreements complement AGL's existing interest in the development
of the PNG pipeline and represent important steps in implementing AGL's integrated energy
company strategy”, Mr Martin concluded.

o



BUSINESS SEGMENT PERFORMANCE*

Energy Sales & Marketing (ES&M)

The ES&M business reported earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) of $206.2 million down 5.8 per
cent on the previous year. Milder weather affected the result as well as the investment in the
business to maintain and grow retail market share. Despite the continuing competitive pressures,
AGL achieved a net increase of 56,200 energy accounts compared with a net loss of 46,400
accounts in the prior year.

Energy Networks

The gas network business reported EBIT of $163.9 million, down 0.1 per cent on the previous year
with returns impacted by lower tariff revenue due to lower gas volumes from milder weather. The
NSW Gas Access Arrangement for the period 2005-2010 became effective on July 1 and is expected
to result in a net decline of $5-10 million in EBITDA for the 2005/06 financial year.

The electricity network business achieved underlying EBIT of $75.5 million, up 7.7 per cent, prior to
the impact of the $231.1 million pre tax write down of its carrying value. The write-down follows a
review of recent realised market values for Victorian distribution businesses, the tightening
regulatory environment and the draft determination by the ESC on distribution charges for the
network. AGL considers the draft determination to be unreasonable and continues to address errors
of fact and fundamental points of difference, particularly in relation to growth forecasts and
operating expenditure?. The fair value of the electricity network has been determined after
considering a range of potential regulatory outcomes.

Agility

EBIT of $63.4 million increased by 14.2 per cent as revenue rose six per cent on the previous year
principally due to additional third-party contracts. Third party contract work won by Agility during
the period increased by $70 million from existing clients as well as new contracts from Hammersley
Iron, Santos, Ergon and Energex. The acquisition of high voltage underground electricial cable
specialist Oakland Construction during the year has established Agility’s underground service
capability in the rapidly growing Queensland electricity services market.

Power Generation

EBIT of $31.2 million increased 43.8 per cent on the previous year. Loy Yang'’s contribution of $9.5
million for the full year was impacted by lower average wholesale electricity pool prices, which are
expected to continue in 2005/06.

AGL’s peaking power plants Hailett and Somerton played an important role in mitigating the
company’s potential exposure to volatile electricity prices. Enhancements to the power stations
have seen an improvement in their operational performance. AGL continues to examine
opportunities to expand the capacity of Hallett including a proposed wind farm.

Investments -

ActewAGL (50%) - EBIT of $53 million increased 4.1 per cent on the previous year’s result
reflecting successful customer retention, lower operating costs and higher capital contributions,
offset by a warmer winter than the prior year and regulatory resets on both the electricity and gas
network tariffs.

APT (30%) -~ EBIT of $19.4 million was up 35.7 per cent on the previous year due to the benefits
provided by the acquisition of the Goldfields Gas Transmission and Parmelia gas pipelines in August
2004 and a 30 per cent interest in the Ballera to Mt Isa pipeline in February 2004.

LPG Investments - Elgas (50%) - EBIT of $13.5 million was down 2.9 per cent on the previous
year as warmer weather and higher costs impacted sales volumes. HC Extractions (100%) - EBIT
of $6 million increased $4.6 million on the previous year primarily due to higher revenue from a
favourable movement in the Saudi Contract propane price.

! Business segments are shown excluding significant items
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Chile (100%) ~ GasValpo - EBIT of $4.1 million was down 33.9 per cent on the previous year due
to gas restrictions from Argentina in the summer of 2005, which has limited the supply of natural
gas to industrial customers.

PNG Upstream Gas Project Update

Technical, legal, tax and accounting due diligence is currently underway on the two conditional
agreements AGL announced in July including the A$4.5 billion agreement for around 1,500
petajoules of gas over 20 years from 2009 and a A$400 million agreement with Oil Search to acquire
a 10 per cent interest in the PNG Gas Project. Both agreements are conditional on the PNG Gas
Project reaching financial close scheduled for 2006.

AGL and its consortium partner Malaysian company Petronas are progressing the Front End
Engineering and Design activities for the Australian component of the Papua New Guinea to
Queensland natural gas pipeline, including consideration of the proposed lateral extension of the
pipeline to Gove in the Northern Territory. Progress is being made on pipeline design, route
selection, land access, commercial terms and conditions, environmental approvals and regulatory
matters.

International Financial Reporting Standards

AGL will prepare financial statements under A-IFRS for the first time for the half year ending 31
December 2005. In the Appendix 4E AGL has outlined the likely impact on current year financial
statements had they been prepared using A-IFRS. Application of A-IFRS is expected to result in
improved reported net profit and EPS for AGL in 2005/06. There will be no change to cash flow or
the capacity to pay dividends.

OUTLOOK 2005/06

2005/06 will continue to be a period of transition for AGL, after the divestment of NGC in December
2004 and before moving into 2006/07 where the positive impact of the PNG investments is expected
to flow through to earnings.

Agility, Retail Energy and Merchant Energy are expected to deliver improved performances in
2005/06. The regulatory reset for the NSW gas distribution network, effective from 1 July 2005,
and the draft reset for the Victorian electricity network (being challenged by AGL), effective from 1
January 2006, are expected to result in a reduced contribution, together with the after tax interest
cost resulting from the 80 cents per share capital return in 2005.

Adjusting for the impact of A-IFRS, and subject to unforeseen circumstances, forecast underlying
profit after tax in 2005/06 is expected to be lower than 2004/05 by three to five per cent. AGL
anticipates EPS growth of zero to two per cent in the current financial year compared to the restated
EPS for the 2004/05 financial year®. The full year dividend of 63 cents per share is expected to be
at least maintained in 2005/06 with franking increasing to 100 per cent.

For more detailed information visit www.aglinvestor.com

Further enquiries:

Media Investors
Contact: Jane Counsel, Media Relations Manager Contact: Graeme Thompson, Head of Investor Relations
Direct: 02 9921 2352 Direct: 02 9921 2789

~ Mobile: 0416 275 273 _ Mobile: 0412 020 711

? 2004/05 EPS was restated to incorporate the full year impact of interest expense on the $365 million capital returned to
charehniders durina the vear
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Australian Stock Exchange Limited -

ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
. Level 4 , 20 Bridge Street

FACSIMILE 5 Sydney NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUN CEM_EN’] 'S OFFICE PO Box H224

Australia, Square
DATE: 25/08/2005 v NSW 1215

L Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
TIME: 08:51:51 g sephone »
i :4 Intemnet hitp:/fwww.asx.com.au

TO: AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMPANY (THE) DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAX NO: 02-9957-3671
FROM: AUSTRALIAN STOCK EXCHANGE LLIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AN") RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of ap #nnouncement regarding:

Preliminary Final Report

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, tradmg will be halted for 10 minutes. ‘

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading il'your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeovur announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the eg‘)mpany s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rulcs, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs. A§38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.




Appendix 4E

The Australian Gas Light Company
ABN 95 052 167 405

Preliminary Fihal Report

Results for announcement to the market
for the financial year ended 30 June 2005

Extracts from this report for announcement to the market $A Million

Revenues from ordinary activities Up 17.0% To 4,915.4

Profit from ordinary activities after tax attributable

to Shareholders Up 142.7% To 848.3

Net profit for the year attributable to Shareholders Up 142.7% To 848.3

Dividends Amount per ordinary Franked amount per
share ordinary share

Final dividend 32¢ 32¢

Interim dividend 31 ¢ 28¢

Special dividend (refer Note 6 of attached report) 30¢ 27 ¢

Record date for determining entitiements to the dividend:

Final dividend 15 September 2005
Interim dividend 11 March 2005
Special dividend 11 March 2005

Brief explanation of revenues, net profit and dividends:

Profit from ordinary activities after tax, includes significant profits and losses before tax as detailed in
Note 4(c).

Refer to ‘Financial Commentary-Discussion and Analysis of Financial Statements’ on Page 4 for a
detailed explanation of results for the year ended 30 June 2005.

The final dividend in respect of ordinary shares for the year ended 30 June 2005 has not been
recognised in the preliminary final report as the final dividend was declared subsequent to 30 June
2005.
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities

Statement of Financial Performance
For the year ended 30 June 2005

2005 2004
Note $m $m

Revenues from ordinary activities 4(a) 4,9154 4,201.7
Expenses from ordinary activities 4(b) (3,747.4) (3,355.8)
Equity accounted share of profits of associates and joint
venture entities 9 85.3 91.8
Profit from ordinary activities before borrowing costs,

depreciation and amortisation 1,253.3 937.7
Depreciation and amortisation (198.8) (236.7)
Profit from ordinary activities before borrowing costs 1,054.5 701.0
Borrowing costs (111.5) (134.0)
Profit from ordinary activities before income tax 943.0 567.0
Income tax attributable to ordinary activities 5 (74.8) (187.5)
Profit from ordinary activities after income tax 868.2 379.5
Outside equity interests in operating profit after income tax (19.9) (30.0)
Profit after income tax attributable to Shareholders of
the Parent Entity 7 848.3 349.5
Increase (decrease) in foreign currency translation reserve
arising on translation of financial reports of foreign controlled
operations (4.7) 7.4
Total revenue, expense and valuation adjustments
attributable to Shareholders of the Parent Entity recognised
directly in equity (4.7) 74
Total changes in equity other than those resulting from
transactions with Shareholders as owners 843.6 356.9
Earnings per share including significant items
Basic (cents) 185.8 76.8
Diluted (cents) 185.5 76.8
Earnings per share excluding significant items
Basic (cents) 84.7 79.5
Diluted (cents) 84.6 79.5
Weighted average number of ordinary shares on issue
used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per
share
Basic (millions) 456.5 454.9
Diluted (millions) 457.2 455.3

Appendix 4E Page 1
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2005

2005 2004
Note tm $m
Current assets
Cash 394.2 18.0
Receivables 808.3 841.1
Inventories 14.0 23.7
Property, plant and equipment 15.2 21.8
Other 78.4 110.9
Total current assets 1,310.1 1,015.5
Non-current assets
Receivables 131.6 130.3
Equity accounted investments 607.5 601.2
Other financial assets - 2.0
Property, plant and equipment 2,120.1 2,916.6
Intangible assets 1,479.2 1,614.0
Deferred expenditure 138.1 147.8
Deferred tax assets 125.9 112.7
Other 15.7 34.0
Total non-current assets 4,618.1 5,558.6
Total assets 5,928.2 6,574.1
Current liabilities
Payables 433.2 456.1
Interest-bearing liabilities 236.4 546.1
Provisions 60.5 110.5
Current tax liabilities 85.9 76.6
Unearned revenue 8.9 12.3
Total current liabilities 824.9 1,201.6
Non-cusrent liabilities
Interest-bearing liabilities 1,406.9 1,643.6
Provisions 46.0 48.4
Deferred tax liabilities 377.7 518.5
Unearned revenue 5.1 7.4
Total non-current liabilities 1,835.7 2,217.9
Total liabilities 2,660.6 3,419.5
Net assets 3,267.6 3,154.6
Equity
Contributed equity 2,010.1 2,239.7
Reserves (8.8) (4.1)
Retained profits 7 1,266.3 814.2
Equity attributable to Shareholders of the Parent Entity 3,267.6 3,049.8
Qutside equity interests in controlled entities - 104.8
Total equity 3,267.6 3,154.6

Appendix 4E Paae 2
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2005

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees
Dividends received

Interest received

Borrowing costs paid

Income tax paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payment for property, plant and equipment

Payment for investments

Payment for intangibles

Payments for acquisition of businesses/controlled entities
Loans advanced

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of investments

Proceeds from Dingo Blue settlement

Proceeds from sale of controlied entities

Proceeds from loan repayments

Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Capital Return/Proceeds from issue of shares

Share buy-back

Proceeds from borrowings and hedge receipts on foreign
currency borrowings

Repayment of borrowings and hedge payments on foreign

currency borrowings
Dividends paid
Net cash provided by /{used in) financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held

Cash at the beginning of the financial year

Effects of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash
held in foreign currencies

Cash at the end of the financial year

2005 2004
$m $m

4,842.3 5,031.7
(4,139.5) (4,227.7)
92.7 74.8
25.0 8.8
(116.1) (132.2)
(147.0) {(118.2)
557.4 637.2
(197.5) (211.8)
(22.0) (120.7)
(0.2) (3.0
(19.0) -
(18.2) (114.1)
47.4 56
11 3.2

- 20.9 -
777.8 .
20.1 7.8
589.5 (412.1)

(228.7) 58.9
- (155.8)
445.4 751.8
(539.2) (639.0)
(448.6) (289.8)
(771.1) (273.9)
375.8 (48.8)
14 50.4
{0.2) {0.2)
377.0 14

Arnnanmdivy AE Pane 2




The Australian Gas Light Company
Appendix 4E
Preliminary final report

The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Financial Commentary — Discussion and Analysis of Financial Statements

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

Profit after income tax attributable to AGL Shareholders has increased by $498.8 million to $848.3 million over the
previous corresponding year, resulting in a 141.9% increase in basic earnings per share to 185.8 cents.

The result for the year included the following significant items after tax:

Sale of NGC $587.5m

Sale of Breakfast Point $14.7m

Property Rehabilitation $(5.8m)

Tax Consolidation Benefit . $64.8m

(gross benefit $65.9 million less after tax costs $1.1 million)

Property Rationalisation and associated costs $(6.7m)

Write down of Electricity Networks Assets $(193.0m)

Excluding Including
Significant items Significant items
30 June 2005 30 June 2004 30 June 2005 30 June 2004
. $m $m $m

Profit before borrowing costs, depreciation and
amortisation and income tax (EBITDA) 895.3 950.5 1,253.3 937.7
Depreciation and amortisation (198.8) (236.7) (198.8) (236.7)
Profit before borrowing costs and income tax
(EBIT) 696.5 713.8 1,054.5 701.0
Borrowing costs (111.5) (134.0) {111.5) (134.0)
Profit before income tax (PBT) 585.0 579.8 943.0 567.0
Income tax (178.3) (188.0) (74.8) (187.5)
Profit after income tax (PAT) 406.7 391.8 868.2 379.5
Outside equity interests (19.9) (30.0) (19.9) (30.0)
Profit after income tax attributable to
Shareholders 386.8 361.8 848.3 349.5

Cash Flow

During the year, operating cash flow decreased by 12.5% to $557.4 millien. Operating cashflow after stay-in-
business capital expenditure decreased by 17.6% to $458.7 million and cash flow available for expansion of the
business, after stay-in-business capital expenditure and payment of the interim and final dividends decreased by
40.2% to $175.8 million. The main reason for the decrease in operating cashflow year-on-year is that the current
year includes NGC up until the date of its sale on 13 December 2004 whereas the prior year has a full twelve
months operating cashflow contribution from NGC. i

Final Dividend

The Directors have declared a 2005 final dividend of 32 cents per share, franked to 32 cents (100%). The 2005 full
year dividend total of 63 cents per share (franked to 60 cents (95.2%)) per share represents an increase of 5% over
the 2004 full year dividend total of 60 cents (franked to 45 cents (75%)).

The Record date to determine Shareholders’ entitlements to the 2005 final dividend is 15 September 2005 with
payment on 23 September 2005. Shares will commence trading ex-dividend to the 2005 final dividend on 9

September 2005.

Review of Operations

Profit from ordinary activities (including significant items) before borrowing costs and income tax was $1,054.5
million (2004 $701.0 million) arising from the following activities:

Anpendix 4AF Page 4
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Financial Commentary — Discussion and Analysis of Financial Statements (continued)

Energy Sales & Marketing — EBIT $206.2 million (2004 $218.8 miliion) down 5.8%

AGL's Energy Sales & Marketing (ES&M) division is responsible for the sale and marketing of gas, electricity and
energy services to AGL's 1.5 million electricity customers and 1.3 million gas customers across Australia.

During the year ended 30 June 2005, ES&M contributed $206.2 million to profit before borrowing costs and tax
compared with $218.8 million for the previous year. This decrease was driven primarily by an increasingly
competitive retail environment resulting in higher spending on marketing campaigns to acquire and retain
customers (induding incentives to customers), milder weather conditions across winter and summer in all states
and lower management fee income resuiting from the conclusion of an agreement with Alinta for the provision of
transitionary services following AGL's acquisition of Pulse Energy in 2002.

There was an overall increase of 16,081 customer accounts compared to the prior year, with the number of duat
fuel customer accounts (ie. where AGL supplies both gas and electricity) increasing by 276,102 to 1,036,680
accounts.

Profit before borrowing costs and tax to sales revenue for ES&M was 5.9% for the year to 30 June 2005, down from
6.3% in the prior year. The acquisition of Terra Gas Trader in January 2005 and a changed customer mix
contributed to this result.

fn March 2005 the new business divisions of Merchant Energy and Retail Energy were created from the existing
ES&M and Power Assets divisions. Segment reporting of Merchant Energy and Retail Energy will commence from
the beginning of the 2006 financial year.

Natural Gas
Total natural gas sales of 172.9 PJ were 8.8 PJ higher than the prior year.

Sales to mass market customers decreased by 4.0 PJ to 62.2 PJ. This decrease in volume was primarily due to a
warmer winter in 2005 than 2004 which reduced residential consumption in NSW and VIC. The decrease was
offset by an increase in customer numbers, following the opening of the SA gas mass market to competition in July
2004.

Sales to contract market customers were largely in line with the prior year across all regions, with a small increase
of 0.4 PJ to 69.0 PJ. Sales to the contract market in Victoria decreased by 0.2 PJ to 25.8 PJ; in NSW they
increased by 0.3 PJ to 37.8 PJ and in SA increased by 0.2 PJ to 5.4 PJ.

Wholesale gas sales increased by 12.4 PJ to41.8 PJ primarily due to the acquisition of Terra Gas Trader (13.7 PJ),
offset by lower sales volumes to National Power (0.9 PJ) and Origin Energy (1.3 PJ).

Electricity

Total electricity sales volume of 22,279 GWh was largely in line with the prior year, showing a slight decrease of 16 -
GWh.

Sales to mass market customers decreased by 867 GWh to 9,766 GWh as a result of customer losses and a
warmer winter than in the prior year. Customer losses in Victoria and SA were offset by an increase in NSW.

Sales to contract market customers increased by 851GWh to 12,513 GWh. In the Victorian contract market,
volume was up by 337 GWh to 4,693 GWh. The NSW/ACT contract market sales volumes increased by 476 GWh
with 294 GWh's of that increase attributable to the signing of the Department of Defence as a new customer.

In SA, contract market volume decreased by 158 GWh to 2,937 GWh due to the loss of Holden (118 GWh) and with
OneSteel and BOC operating at reduced capacity for a period of time. In the QLD contract market, sales increased
by 197 GWh to 629 GWh due to the continued acquisition of business and C&! customers in the region.
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Gas Networks — EBIT $163.9 million (2004 $164.1 miilion) down 0.1%

Gas transported on the AGL gas distribution network in NSW was 95.8 PJ, a decrease of 0.6 PJ compared to the
prior year. This decrease was driven by the effect of warmer weather as Sydney experienced the warmest April and
fifth warmest June in 144 years. New site growth, mostly in new housing, saw a net increase of 27,024 customer
sites and 206 km of gas mains added to the network. The NSW gas distribution network now comprises 23,541 km
of gas mains and transports natural gas to 951,591 customer sites.

Significant capital projects during the year included capacity upgrades of six major pressure regulating stations and
commencement of the Bathurst gas network rehabilitation project. Preliminary design and route selection also
commenced for the future reinforcement of Sydney’s high pressure system.

In June 2005, the NSW Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal (IPART) issued its final determination
approving the prices, services, terms and conditions under which AGL Gas Networks will provide transportation
services to retailers over the five year period to June 2010. It is anticipated that EBITDA will decrease by $5-10
million in the 2005/06 financial year as a result of this decision.

Electricity Networks - EBIT ($155.6 million) loss (2004 $70.1 million profit) down 322.0%

Electricity distributed by the AGL Victorian electricity network was 4,174 GWh, an increase of 1.24%. This result
was also affected by generally milder weather conditions throughout the year which has had an adverse impact on
energy sales. Growthin customer sites connected continued to be strong with a net increase of 6,632 sites added
to the network during the year. The distribution network was extended by a further 105 km, bringing the total
network length to 10,285 km.

At the underlying ievel, the electricity network performed well with EBIT up 7.7%. The unfavourable reported result
was due to the $231.1 million write-down of the carrying value of the Victorian electricity distribution network. The
reassessment of fair value of the network resulted from a review of recent realised market values for Victorian
distribution businesses, the tightening regulatory environment and an unfavourable draft determination by the
Victorian Essential Services Commission (ESC) on distribution charges for 2006-2010. AGL considers the draft
determination to be unreasonable, containing errors of fact and fundamental points of difference. This is particularly
so in relation to growth forecasts and allowed operating and capital expenditure. The fair value of the network has
been re-assessed after considering a range of potential improved regulatory outcomes. AGL continues to
vigorously pursue key points of difference with the regulator and is prepared to take the matter to appeal if
necessary.

The key priorities for the Network include resolving the regulatory determination and effective network management
to meet customer growth/connections, load demand and reliability targets.

Agility EBIT $63.4 million (2004 $55.5 million) up 14.2%

Agility manages, operates and develops energy infrastructure assets across Australia. During the year ended June
2005, Agility contributed $63.4 million to profit before borrowing costs and tax, an increase of $7.9 million compared
to the previous year.

The improvement in EBIT is a direct result of higher revenue which increased 6.0% in the year to $428.7 million as

well as ongoing cost efficiencies achieved.

Covering a range of services across the supply chain, from strategic asset management through to field-based
construction services, Agility identifies each client’s husiness requirements and seeks to help them achieve
optimum performance in a cost efficient manner.

This year Agility’s client and project portfolio expanded through winning new contracts, including:

¢  Sydney Water Corporation (SWC) Water Mains Rehabilitation Contracts;

» Powerco Tasmanian Natural Gas Construction, Operation & Maintenance Contracts;
+ Energex Live Line Overhead Maintenance Contract;

+ Hammersley Iron Gas Lateral Construction Contract;

s  Santos Pipeline Repair Contract;
* Ergon Live Line & Air Brake Switch Inspection & Maintenance Contracts; and

+  APT/Arrow Energy North Coal Seam Methane Plant Engineering Consultancy.
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Agility is actively pursuing opportunities in New South Wales, Queensland, Western Australia, Tasmania and
Victoria. Agility recently secured additional works for SWC and is now on its panel for Repair and Maintenance
works, further cementing Agility’s successful, on-going relationship with SWC.

Agility is now listed on Ergon Energy’s Preferred Contractor Pane! in Queensland. Due to a major growth phase in
the Queensland electricity services market, Agility has strengthened its underground service capability by the
acquisition of Oakland Construction Group, a preferred construction and maintenance services provider for
Energex, which specialises in high-voltage underground electrical cable work in South East Queensland.

Energy Investments & LPG — contribution $96.0 million (2004 $110.4 million) down 13.0%
Australian Pipeline Trust (APT)

AGL's share of equity accounted profits from its 30% investment in the Australian Pipeline Trust totalled $19.4
million (2004 3$38.0 million). Last year's result included two significant items; a profit upon entry into tax
consolidation (AGL share $27.9 million) and a loss associated with the write-off of the Windimurra pipeline following
the closure by Xstrata of its Western Australian vanadium mine (AGL share $4.2 million). The improved underlying
result for the current year includes the positive net impact of the acquisition of the GGT and Parmelia pipelines in
August 2004, together with the 30% minority interest in the Ballera to Mt Isa Pipeline in February 2005.

ActewAGL

AGL's consolidated share of profits from its 50% investment in the ActewAGL distribution and retail partnerships in
the Capital Region totalled $53.0 million (2004 $50.9 million). This result reflects successful customer retention,
tower operating costs and higher capital contributions revenue offset by a warmer winter than the prior year and
regulatory resets on both the electricity and gas network tariff charges.

Elgas

AGL’s 50% interest in Auscom Holdings (Elgas), which distributes and retails LPG in Australia, made a $13.5
million equity accounted contribution, in line with $13.9 million in the previous year. Warmer trading conditions in
winter 2005 placed pressure on sales volumes, although profit levels were maintained due to the relatively strong
Australian dollar. This has enabled the company to maintain margins despite international LP Gas prices reaching
record levels in US dollar terms during the year.
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HC Extractions

HC Extractions, which produces LPG, contributed an EBIT of $6.0 million, an increase of $4.6 million on the
previous corresponding period. The increase is primarily due to additional revenue earned from the favourable
movements in the Saudi Contract propane price. A:significant increase in production, mainly due to the previous
year's production being adversely affected by.plant and equipment damage and a longer major plant shutdown,
also contributed to the im proved result.

Gas Valpo

AGL’s wholly-owned investment in Gas Valpo, a natural gas distribution company in Chile, contributed $4.1 million
to earnings before interest and tax during the year ended June 2005. The decrease from the prior year contribution
of $6.2 million is due to the recommencement of gas restrictions from Argentina in the summer of 2005, which has
limited the supply of natural gas to GasValpo’s industrial customers.

Power Generation — contribution $31.2 million (2004 $17.5 million) up 78.3%

AGL Power Generation, including the contribution from Loy Yang Power, provided a profit contribution before
borrowing costs and tax of $31.2 million, up $13.7 million on last year. This increase was primarily the result of a
full year contribution from Loy Yang Power of $9.5 million. AGL purchased a 32.5% share in Loy Yang Power on 8
April 2004, which yielded a $2.7 million contribution in the 2004 financial year.

Power Generation — Wholly Owned

AGL'’s two gas-fired power stations Somerton in Victoria and Hallett in South Australia continue to play an important
role in mitigating AGL’s potential risk to the volatility of electricity spot prices during periods of peak electricity
demand. Somerton has 150 MW of installed capacity while Hallett has 180 MW. Hallett has distillate as an
additional fuel supply which enhances security of supply. These plants tend to operate during the summer and
winter seasons, but are available to supply the market throughout the year. Substantial investments in
enhancements to the generators at these power stations have greatly improved start reliability. in addition, the
Somerton power station provides network support to the AGL and SP] electricity networks in Victoria.

AGL's third gas -fired power station is at Cawse, a 20 MW plant located in Western Australia. It supplies electricity,
steam and desalinated water to the OMG Cawse nickel mine (60 km north-west of Kalgoorlie).

Power Generation - Investments

As AGL purchased a 32.5% share in Loy Yang Power on 8 April 2004, the prior year results incorporated less than
3 months’ contribution from this investment. The 2005 financial year contribution of $9.5 million comprised the
equity accounted loss of $1.1 million and loan note interest revenue of $10.6 million. This compares with a 2004
contribution of $2.7 million comprising the equity accounted profit of $0.1 million and loan note interest revenue of
$2.6 million. Less than expected generation revenue is the principal reason for the 2005 performance which has
been adversely affected by lower pool prices and the slower than forecast take up rate of contracts by
counterparties. This left Loy Yang Power with a higher average percentage of plant capacity exposed to pool prices
during the year.

AGL currently supports renewable sources of power generation through its investment in landfill gas and biogas
power stations, and financial contracts for a number of wind farm developments. Further growth of AGL’s
renewable energy portfolio is planned through investments in renewable energy projects.

New Zealand - contribution $665.2 million (2004 $129.4 million)

On 14 December 2004 AGL completed the sale of its 66.05% interest in NGC. The contribution during the period of
$665.2 million includes an amount of $591.5 million, before income tax recognised as a significant item, relating to
the gain on sale of the investment.

The sale proceeds were used to pay costs in relation to the transaction, with the remainder having been or still to be
used to repay debt and fund the capital management program undertaken in calendar 2005.
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Property ~ contribution $2.6 million (2004 $0.5 million) -

The current period contribution of $2.6 million includes an amount of $14.7 million in relation to profit on the sale of
Stage 6 of Breakfast Point offset by an expense of $12.1 million in relation to remediation, rehabilitation and
rationalisation of various properties. Both amounts were recorded as significant items.

Telecommunications - contribution $2.2 million (2004 loss $33.3 million)

During the year, provisions previously raised regarding AGL'’s investments in telecommunjcations were written back
in the accounts. The $33.3 million loss in the previous corresponding period related to the write-off of the
investments in TransACT and COMindico of $25.0 million and $23.5 million respectively offset by a gain of $16.2
million following a settlement in relation to the investment in dingo blue. These amounts were all recognised as
significant items. AGL has provided a guarantee in support of a $25.0 million bank facility obtained by TransACT.
The guarantee is limited to that facility and as at 30 June 2005 $20.8 million has been drawn down on this facility.
To date there has been no call on this guarantee.

The carrying value of AGL's investm ent in Telecommunications was $nil at 30 June 2005 (2004 $nil)
Unallocated items - expense $20.6 million (2004 expense $32.0 million) down 35.6%
Unallocated items of $20.6 million for the year to 30 June 2005 decreased by $11.4 million. The decrease was due

to the inclusion of interest income from the NGC sale proceeds, offset by the write-off of some deferred capital
expenditure and costs associated with property rationalisation.

Borrowing costs - expense $111.5 million (2004 expense $134.0 million) down 16.8%

Borrowing costs decreased by $22.5 million to $111.5 million primarily as a result of lower average outstanding debt
during the year. The net debt position at June 2005 is lower than that at June 2004. This position arises primarily
as a result of the sale of AGL's interest in NGC Holdings Ltd. Most of the proceeds of sale were used to retire debt.
Tax expense $74.8 million (2004 expense $187.5 million) down 60.1%

The decrease in tax expense by $112.7 million to $74.8 million during the year is largely attributable to the tax

benefit of $65.9 million recorded on entry into tax consolidation and $38.1 million tax benefit arising from the write
down of the Victorian Electricity Network. Both items were recorded as significant items.

Appendix 4E Page 9
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Grosvenor Place
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Syarey NSW 1220 Australia
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Tei +61{0) 2 6322 7000

Fax: +81{0) 2 6322 7001
vearw deloiite. comaue

25 August 2003

The Directors

The Australian Gas Light Company

111 Pacific Highway

North Sydney NSW 2060

Dear Dircctors

THE AUSTRALIAN GAS LIGHT COMPANY

In accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, T am pleased 1o provide the
following declaration of independence to the directors of The Australian Gas Light Company.

As lead andit partner for the audit of the {inancial statements of The Australian Gas Light
Compeny for the financial vear ended 30 June 2003, I declare that to the best of iy knowledge
and belief, there have been no contraventions of:

(1) the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to
the audit; and

(1) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit,

Y ours faithfully

Ty T -
Pl P A R

.~ DELGITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

A SN P

< -:’":e;{“gwg-:é‘&—,,?ﬁ
G Couftas
Partner
Chartered Accountants

°H

Daioitts Toiche Tobhmatiu

Livhtitty imited by the Accauntonts” Scheme,
approvad prder the Professiona Stardards Act 1998 INSW;,
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2005

Note 1 - Basis of preparation

The preliminary final report relates to the consolidated entity consisting of The Australian Gas Light Company (the
Parent Entity) and each of its controlled entities. The report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements
of the ASX Listing Rule 4.3A and the disclosure requirements of the ASX Appendix 4E.

The accounting policies applied in the preparation and presentation of the preliminary final report are consistent
with those applied in respect of the year ended 30 June 2004 annual financial report, except as disclosed below.

Note 2~ Change in baccounting estimates
There were no material changes in accounting estimates during the year ended 30 June 2005

Note 3 — Rounding of amounts

Unless otherwise specified, amounts in the preliminary final report are shown to the nearest tenth of a miltion
dollars in accordance with ASIC class order 98/100 issued 10 July 1998. The Parent Entity is an entity to which the
class order applies.

Appendix 4E Page 11
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2005

2005 2004
$m $m

Note 4 — Revenues/expenses from ordinary activities
(a) Revenues from ordinary activities ‘
Sales of goods

Operating activities 3,638.4 3,704.0
Provision of services

Construction contracts 325 27.3

Other operating activities 3871 422.5
Interest

Associates and joint venture entities 10.6 -

Other operating entities 17.0 94
Dividends

Other entities - 0.7
Share of partnership profits - -
Disposal of assets

Operating activities 1.8 8.8

Other activities 812.2 -
Rents

Other activities 0.7 0.6
Foreign currency exchange gain from non-speculative dealing 3.0 -
Other

Operating activities 04 4.1

Other activities — proceeds on Dingo Blue settlement - 18.3
Write back of provisions no longer required

Doubtful debts 1.6 1.0

Employee benefits 0.6 29

Other 9.5 21

49154 4,201.7
All revenue relates to operating activities unless otherwise stated.
(b) Expenses from ordinary activities
Cost of goods sold 2,656.2 2,542.8
Administrative costs 187.5 210.0
Employee benefits 464.4 459.6
Losses and write downs relating to investments/controlled entities 2311 36.8
Carrying value of assets/businesses sold 205.9 10.4
Other expenses 2.3 88.6
3,747.4 3,348.2

Appendix 4E Page 12
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2005

Note 4 — Revenues/expenses from ordinary activities (continued)

(c) Significant items (net profit before tax)

Dingo Blue settiement
{Income tax expense applicable $nil million)

Write-off of Windimurra Power Station and APT Western
Pipeline
{Income tax benefit applicable $0.5 million)

Write-off of TransACT
(Income tax expense applicable $nil million)

Equity accounted losses/writedown relating to COMindico #
(Income tax expense applicable $nil million)

Equity accounted profit relating to APT entering tax consolidations #
(Income tax expense applicable $nil million)

Sale of NGC
(Income tax expense applicable $4.0 million)

Sale of Breakfast Point
(fncome tax expense applicable $nil million)

Tax Consolidation Benefit
(Gross benefit $65.9 million less costs $1.6 million
(Income tax benefit applicable $0.5 million))

Property Rehabilitation
" (Income tax benefit applicable $0.3 million)
Property Rationalisation

(Income tax benefit applicable $2.7 million)
Write down of Electricity Networks Assets
(Income tax benefit applicable $38.1 million)

# Refer to Note 9 - Material interests in equity accounted associates and joint ventures.

Note 5 - Income tax expense

Prima facie income tax expense on profit from ordinary activities
Tax effect of permanent differences

Non-allowable expenditure

Non-assessable revenue

Non-rebateable/assessable dividends

Equity accounted profits/(losses) of associates and joint venture
entities '

Profits/(losses) on disposals of assets
Other
Recognition of tax losses not previous ly brought to account
Tax Consolidation
Income tax over-provided in prior years
Income tax attributable to ordinary activities

2005 2004
$m $m
- 16.2
- (8.4)
. (25.0)
. (23.5)
- 279
591.5 -
14.7 -
64.8 -
(6.1) .
(9.4) -
(231.1) -
(282.9) (170.1) -
(47.1) (29.1)
179.1 7.0
(10.2) (14.6)
10.2 11.3
- (0.9)
4.4 1.9
1.6 2.1
65.9 -
4.2 4.9
(74.8) (187.5)
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2005

2005 2004
$m $m
Note 6 — Dividends
Recognised amounts
Interim dividend paid 24 March 2005 (2004 - 26 March 2004)
Franked amount (28 cents per share (2004 - 22 cents per share)) 127.8 100.4
Unfranked amount (3 cents per share (2004 - 7 cents per share)) 13.7 31.9
Total amount (31 cents per share (2004 - 29 cents per share)) 141.5 132.3
Special dividend paid 24 March 2005 (2004 - Nil)
Franked amount (27 cents per share (2004 - Nil}) 123.6 -
Unfranked amount (3 cents per share (2004 — Nil)) 13.7 -
Total amount (30 cents per share (2004 - Nil)) 137.3 -
Final dividend paid 24 September 2004 (2004 - 26 October 2003)
Franked amount (23 cents per share (2004 — 18 cents per share)) 104.9 81.0
Unfranked amount (8 cents per share (2004 — 11 cents per share)) 36.5 49.5
Total amount (31 cents per share (2004 —~ 29 cents per share)) 141.4 130.5
420.2 262.8
Unrecognised amounts
Proposed final dividend to be paid 23 September 2005 #
Franked amount (32 cents per share) 141.8 104.9
Unfranked amount (Nil cents per share) - - 36.5
Total amount (32 cents per share) 141.8 141.4

# The final dividend in respect of ordinary shares for the year ended 30 June 2005 has not been recognised in this
financial report as the final dividend was not declared on or before 30 June 2005.

The Australian Gas Light Company Dividend Reinvestment Plan was suspended on 14 October 2003.

Note 7 ~ Retained profits

e

Retained profits at the beginning of the year 814.2 727.5
Profit after income tax attributable to Shareholders of the Parent Entity 848.3 3495
Dividends paid or provided (420.2) (262.8)
Transfers from reserves 24.0 -
Retained profits at end of year 1,266.3 814.2

Note 8 — Net tangible asset backing

Net tangible asset backing per ordinary share $3.92 $3.15

2 ot
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2005

Note 9 — Material interests in equity accounted associates and joint ventures/entities

Percentage of ownership interest
held at end of period or date of

disposal Contribution to net profit
2005 2004 2005 2004
% % $m $m

Equity accounted associates and joint ventures/entities

Auscom Holdings Pty Limited 50.0 50.0 13.5 13.9
Australian Pipeline Trust . 30.0 30.0 19.4 38.0
ActewAGL 50.0 50.0 53.3 53.3
Greater Energy Alliance

Corporation Pty Limited # 32.5 325 (1.1) 2.7
Agility Diona 50.0 50.0 - 02
COMindico 35.9 35.9 - (15.9)
Other 0.2 (0.4)
Total 85.3 91.8

# Date of acquisition— 8 April 2004
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2005

Note 10 -~ Segment Information

(a) Segment revenues

Equity Accounted
External Sales Other External Inter-Segment Share of Net
Revenues Revenues Revenues Profits/(Losses) Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m
Energy Networks
Gas networks 59.5 450 1.3 19 278.6 2901 - - 3334 3370
Electricity networks 81.2 66.4 0.1 03 1178 1152 - - 19941 181.9
1407 1114 1.4 22 3964 4053 - - 5385 5189
Agility 146.4 129.6 1.8 32 2805 2713 - 0.2 4287 4043 ..
Energy Sales & Marketing 3,487.3 34368 20 32 338 34.1 0.2 (0.2) 3,523.3 34739 :,5
Energy Investments 62.2 50.1 0.7 4.5 - 0.6 86.2 106.2 149.1 160.4
Power Generation 8.1 8.9 106 0.1 375 39.0 (1.1) 27 55.1 50.7
New Zealand Business 2086.7  409.7 7841 7.9 - - - (0.2) 990.8 4174
Property - - 370 09 1.3 0.1 - . 38.3 1.0
Telecommunications - 1.0 19 184 - - - (15.9) 1.9 35
Segment totals 4,051.4 41475 8395 404 7495 7504 85.3 91.8 5,725.7 5,0301
Unallocated items 6.6 6.2 17.9 7.6 - (0.6) - - 24.5 13.2
4,058.0 4,1537 8574 480 7495 7498 85.3 91.8 5,750.2 5,0433
Less: eliminations - - - - (749.5) (748.8) - - (749.5) (749.8)
4,058.0 4,153.7 8574 48.0 0.0 - 85.3 91.8 5,000.7 4,2835

Revenue is principally derived from:
(i) Energy Networks —distribution of gas and electricity.
Agility - provision of infrastructure management and maintenance services.
Energy Sales & Marketing — sale of natural gas and electricity.
Energy Investments — investments in pipeline and energy utility entities.
Power Generation ~ generation and sale of electricity.
New Zealand Business — investments in New Zealand entities inv olved in the gas industry.
Property — sale and rental of properties.
Telecommunications — investment in entities involved in the telecommunications industry.

e

(i} Inter-segment pricing is made on an "arms -length”, commercial basis.
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2005

Note 10 — Segment Information (continued)

(b) Segment results — profits/(losses)

Segment Results- Depreciation and Other Non-cash
Profits/(Losses) Amortisation Expenses
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$m $m $m $m $m $m

Energy Networks

Gas networks 163.9 164.1 404 40.0 1.9 22
Electricity networks {155.6) 701 27.5 265 2316 0.4
8.3 234.2 67.9 66.5 233.5 26
Agility 63.4 555 3.8 32 13.0 15.0
Energy Sales & Marketing 206.2 218.8 52.5 50.8 35.1 345
Energy Investments 96.0 110.4 5.6 59 1.6 1.2
Power Generation 31.2 17.5 15.5 14.9 04 4.5
New Zealand Business 665.2 129.4 31.2 705 - 15.7
Property . 2.6 05 1.2 1.1 0.1 0.3
Telecommunications 22 (33.3) - - 0.1 326
Segment totals 1,075.1 733.0 177.7 212.9 283.8 106.4
Unallocated items (20.6) (32.0) 211 238 21.6 19.6
1,054.5 701.0 198.8 236.7 305.4 126.0

Less: borrowing costs (111.5) (134.0)

Profit from ordinary activities before income tax 943.0 567.0

Income tax attributable to ordinary activities (74.8) (187.5)

Profit from ordinary activities after income tax 868.2 379.5

Profit from ordinary activities before borrowing costs and tax includes the following significant items, detailed in Note 4(c}), as allocated
to relevant segments:

(i)  Electricity Networks $(231.1) miflion (2004 $Nii million)
(i)  Energy Investments $Nil million (2004 $23.7 mitlion)
(i)  Power Generation $Nil million {2004 $(4.2) million)
(iv) New Zealand Business $591.5 million (2004 $Nil million)
(v) Property $2.6 million (2004 $Nil million)

(vi) Telecommunications $Nil million (2004 $(32.3) million)
(vii) Unallocated items $(5.0) miliion (2004 $Nil million)

(viii) Income tax attributable to
Ordinary activities $103.5 million (2004 $Nil million)
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2005

Note 10 — Segment Information (continued)

(c) Segment assets and liabilities

Acquisition of
Equity Accounted Non-
Assets ! Liabilities Investments *  Current Assets *
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
$m $m $m $m $m $m $m $m

Energy Networks .
Gas networks 1,248.3 1,219.0 7.3 2175 - - 69.2 66.4
Electricity networks 713.1 949.6 7.5 76.0 - - 42.4 326
1,961.4 2,168.6 14.8 293.5 - - 111.6 99.0
Agility 104.6 67.7 66.5 71.2 - 0.2 18.7 6.8
Energy Sales & Marketing 2,021.8 2,102.3 388.0 553.9 0.9 1.0 5.6 10.5 oy
Energy Investments 655.1 650.6 51.8 78.6 499.8 484.0 63 6.6 ' _M}
Power Generation 5239 524.2 0.8 215 106.8 111.6 8.2 5.6
New Zealand Business - 864.0 - 594.4 - 4.4 145 55.1
Property 26.6 55.1 15.8 9.1 - - 6.4 0.2
Telecommunications - 0.2 - 2.5 - - - -
Segment totals 5,293.4 64327 537.7 1,624.7 607.5 601.2 171.3 183.8
Unallocated items 634.8 1414 2,122.9 1,794.8 - - 32.0 31.0
Consolidated totals 5,928.2 6,574.1 2,660.6 3,419.5 607.5 601.2 203.3 214.8

*included in Assets total

™ Current year figures include the impact of entering into tax consolidation.
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2005

2005 2004
$m $m
Note 11 - Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
(a) Contingent liabilities
Bank Guarantees in respect of the consolidated entity - 8.5 7.5
Guarantees and warranties in respect of controlled entities 35.5 36.6
Guarantees in reépect of associates 5.0 5.0
Guarantees in respect of other entities* 21.8 15.8
.70.8 64.9

*AGL has provided a guarantee over a $25.0 million bank facility utilised by TransACT. As at 30 June 2005
the facility had been drawn down to the amount of $20.8 million (June 2004 $14.7 million) and is included in
guarantees in respect of other entities.

Other contingent liabilities

(i) Claims and possible claims, indeterminable in amount, have arisen in the course of business against entities in the
consolidated entity. Based on legal advice obtained, the directors of the Parent Entity (AGL) believe that any
resultant liability will not materially affect the financial position of the consolidated entity.

(i) AGL has undertaken to provide financial support, as and when required, to certain wholly-owned controlled entities,
s0 as to enable those controlled entities to pay their debts as and when such debts become due and payable.

(i) AGL has provided warranties and indemnities to certain third parties in relation to the performance of contracts by
various wholly-owned controlled entities.

(b) Contingent assets

AGL is party to an agreement in relation to the disposal of various entities to an associated entity (Australian Pipeline
Trust). Under the agreement the parties have agreed that the extent to which duty payable by the purchaser is
otherwise than as estimated under the Share Sale agreement, an adjustment payment would be made. The amount of
the potential payment payable by the purchaser has not been recognised at 30 June 2005, as it is contingent on
obtaining relevant State and Territory duty relief and cannot be reliably measured at this stage.

Note 12 - Discontinued operations

On 14 December 2004 the company completed the divestment of its 66.05% shareholding in NGC Holdings Limited
(NGC). The shareholding was sold to Vector Limited, a New Zealand based energy company. Up to the date of sale,
the financial information relating to NGC has been consolidated in the statement of financial performance, statement of
cashflows and Note 10 - segment information. Details of the financial impact of the divestment of NGC on AGL’s group
result are set out in Note 4. -

Note 13 — Acquisition of assets / controlled entities

On 13 January 2005, AGL Wholesale Gas Limited acquired 100% of the issued shares of Terra Gas Trader Pty Limited
(TGT) from Tarong Energy. TGT supplies gas to the SA market via the Moomba to Adelaide pipeline.

On 16 June 2005, Agility Management Pty Limited acquired the assets and liabilities of the Oakland Construction Group
("Oakland”). Oakland specialises in the underground electricity cable instailation services in the southeast supply region
of Queensland.
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Note 14 ~ Tax Consolidation

Legislation to allow groups, comprising a parent entity and its Australian resident wholly-owned entities, to elect to
consolidate and be treated as a single entity for income tax purposes was substantively enacted on 21 October 2002.

AGL and its wholly owned Australian resident entities are eligible to consolidate for tax purposes under this legislation
and have elected to be taxed as a single entity from 1 July 2003. The implementation of the tax consolidation system
has been formally notified to the Australian Taxation Office. The head entity within the tax-consolidated group for the
purposes of the tax consolidation system is The Australian Gas Light Company.

Note 15— impact of Adopting Australian equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards

The Australian Gas Light Company (AGL) changed its accounting policies on 1 July 2005 to comply with Australian
Equivalents to International Financia! Reporting Standards ('A-IFRS'). The transition to A-JFRS is accounted for in
accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 1 "First Time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to International
Financial Reporting Standards"”, with 1 July 2004 as the date of transition, except for financial instruments, including
derivatives, where the company has elected to defer the transition date to 1 July 2005.

An explanation of how the transition from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (AGAAP) to A IFRS will affect
AGL's financia! position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and the notes that
accompany the tables.

AGL will prepare financial statements under A-IFRS for the first time for the half-year ending 31 December 2005. The
directors may, at any time until the completion of AGL's first A-IFRS compliant financial report, elect to revisit, and
where considered necessary, revise the accounting policies applied in preparing the financial report.

At the date of this financial report, AGL has substantially completed the implementation of A-IFRS, including analysis
and assessment of accounting policies. Finalisation of implementation requires sign off of systems capability in a live
environment, particularly for financial instruments, and finalisation of documentation of internal accounting policies
and the impact of associates and joint ventures.

The likely impacts are based on the following key assumptions that AGL will:
- not restate previous Business Combinations (refer note (d)(iii));

- adopt deemed cost valuations for Property, Plant & Equipment in order to maintain current carrying values
{refer note (d)(viii));

- reset the opening foreign currency translation reserve to zero (refer note (d)(ii));

- not restate comparatives for AASB 132 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation and AASB 139
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (refer note (d)(xi)); and

- adopt the retained earnings option for the recognition of defined benefit fund actuarial gains and losses
(refer note (d)(i)).

The following disclosures outline the likely impacts on the current year financia! statements of AGL had they been
prepared using AIFRS, based on the directors' accounting policy decisions current at the date of this financial
report. Readers of the financial report should note that further developments in AIFRS (for example, the release
of further pronouncements by the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Urgent Issues Group), if any,
may result in changes to the accounting policy decisions made by the directors and, consequently, the likely
impact outlined in the following disclosure. The following financial impacts may also be affected by the finalisation
of A-IFRS implementation by AGL's associated entities and joint ventures.
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(a)

Reconciliation of equity as presented under AGAAP to that under A-IFRS - The
Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities

Note 2005 1 July 2004*
(refer M $M
paragraph
d)

Total equity under AGAAP 3,267.6 3,154.6
Total equity adjustments at date of transition (97.8) NIA
Adjustments to retained earnings (pre tax):
Recognition of defined benefit pension asset (1) 48 5.7
Clearance of foreign currency translation reserve ii) 0.0 4.1
Wirite-back of goodwill amortisation (iii) 399 0.0
Recognition of share-based payment expense (iv) 4.1) (0.8)
Adjustments relating to NGC (which was disposed of in v) 36.7 (5.4)
December 2004)
Tax effect of AIFRS adjustments (vi) 1.7 0.0
Tax effect on transition™* (vi) 0.0 (83.9)
Total adjustments to retained earnings ‘ 79.0 (88.5)
Adjustments to other reserves (pre tax):
Recognition of share-based payment expense {iv) 4.1 (13.4)
Clearance of foreign currency translation reserve (it 0.0 4.1
Total adjustments to otherreserves 4.1 (9.3)

Total equity adjustments (14.7) (97.8)
Total equity under A-IFRS 3,252.9 3,056.8

*

This column represents the adjustments as at the date of transition to A-IFRS

*k

This column represents the cumulative adjustments as at the date of transition to AIFRS and
those for the year ended 30 June 2005

This figure includes the share attributable to Outside Equity Interests
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(b) Reconciliation of net profit under AGAAP to that under A-IFRS - for The Australian Gas
Light Company and Controlled Entities

Year ended 30 June 2005 | Notes 2005 $M
Net profit as reported under AGAAP 848.3
Adjustments (pre-tax):

Amortisation of goodwill {iii) 39.9
Movement in defined benefit pension asset (i 8.5
Share-based payment expense (iv) 4.1)
Recognition of additional profit on disposal of NGC \Y%) 36.7
Adestment to income tax expense (vi) 0.6
Total adjustments 81.6
Net profit under A-IFRS 929.9

(c) Restated A-IFRS Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2005

No material impacts are expected to the cash flows presented under AGAAP on adoption of A-IFRS.

(d) Notes

The information in the following notes provides a summary of the AIFRS Standards as they affect AGL and should
not be taken as an exhaustive explanation of all the impacts arising from implementation.

(i) AASB 119 Employee Benefits

AGL sponsors a number of defined benefit superannuation plans for employees. This standard requires the
recognition of an asset or liability for the net difference between the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of the

plan assets.

AGL’s current palicy for accounting for defined benefit funds is to expense contributions as they are paid or become
payable and to fund any shortfall. AGL does not recognise any asset or liability for the net position of the defined
benefit funds. The initial adjustment on transition will be through retained earnings.

In December 2004, the Australian Accounting Standards Board agreed to release an amended version of AASB 119
to permit all three options for recognition of actuarial gains and losses that were permitted under the International
Standard IAS19. The previous AASB 119 only permitted recognition through profit or loss. The revised AASB 119
can be early adopted. The three options for recognition of actuarial gains and losses are:

- Full recognition through profit or loss;

- Full recognition through retained earnings; or

- The "corridor' approach which permits smoothing of fluctuations outside of a 10% corridor.

AGL has elected to early adopt the revised AASB 119 for the annual reporting period beginning on 1 July 2005 and

will apply the option of taking actuarial gains and losses to retained earnings. For the year ended 30 June 2005, total
actuarial losses were $3.7 million. In accordance with the requirements of AASB 1 First Time Adoption of AIFRS,

comparative period information is restated.

On transition, the estimated financial impact on opening net assets is +$5.7 million (before tax) and the impact on
the June 2005 profit results is +$8.5 million (before tax).

Qg
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(i) Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

Under AASB 1, an entity has the option of resetting its opening foreign currency translation reserve (FCTR) to zero
at the date of transition. If this option is selected, any gain or loss on disposal of a foreign operation will exclude the
translation differences that arose before the date of transition to AIFRS. At 30 June 2004, the balance in AGL's
FCTR was a loss of $4.1 million, which arose from AGL's interests in New Zealand and Chile. AGL disposed of its
interests in the New Zealand entity NGC in December 2004. On transition, AGL has elected to reset its FCTR to
zero.

(iii) AASB 3 Business Combinations

Under this standard, goodwill will no longer be amortised but will be subject to impairment testing. Under AIFRS,
retail licenses will be accounted for as goodwill (refer note (vii)).

The amortisation of goodwill and the retail licenses for the year ended 30 June 2005 was $39.9 million.

Under the provisions of AASB 1, an entity can elect to retrospectively restate some business combinations to
comply with all of the requirements of AIFRS (with all business combinations that occurred after the earliest
restatement being restated) or an entity can elect to not restate any previous business combinations. Without these
options, entities would have to undertake a restatement of all previous business combinations to ensure compliance
with AIFRS. If the election is made to restate some previous business combinations, or to not restate at all, AASB
1 still requires assets and liabilities that meet the recognition criteria under AIFRS to be recognised at the date of
transition and assets and liabilities that do not meet the recognition criteria to be derecognised. Adjustments to
recognise or derecognise assets and liabilities are made against retained earnings except for adjustments that
relate to intangible assets in which case the adjustment is made against goodwill.

Full retrospective application to all previous business combinations was considered impractical based on the fact
that AGL, being Australia's second oldest company, was formed in 1837. As assets and liabilities are required to
be recognised or derecognised in accordance with AIFRS regardless of restatement, it was decided not to restate
previous business combinations.

AGL has therefore elected to not apply AASB 3 retrospectively to past business combinations. Accordingly, the
accumulated amortisation of goodwill and retail licenses at the date of transition of 1 July 2004 will not be reversed.

There is no financial impact on transition. The estimated financial impact on the 30 June 2005 profit results is
+$39.9 million.

(iv) AASB 2 Share Based Payments

AASB 2 applies to all share based payments that were issued after 7 November 2002 but were not vested by 1
January 2005. This standard requires share-based payments to be measured at fair value at grant date and
expensed over the vesting period. The vesting period is determined by the conditions o the employee share
ownership plan. This will result in a change to AGL's current accounting policy, which does not require share-based
payments to be expensed. AGL has the following share plans that exist at the date of transition to A-IFRS:

- Management Share Plan
- Share Loan Plan

- Share Purchase Plan

- Share Reward Plan

- Long Term Incentive Plan

The last issue under the Management Share Plan was in November 1996. At 30 June 2005, loans outstanding
under this plan were $0.3 million, however no adjustment has been made as this falls within the transitional
provisions.

The Share Loan Plan will be treated as an insubstance option so the loan balance of $14.2 million at the date of
transition will be debited to an employee equity settled benefits reserve on transition. Dividends paid in the future
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for this plan will be accounted for as a partial exercise of the options and charged to the employee equity settled
benefits reserve. This plan is now closed to new participants.

An expense is already recognised for the Share Purchase Plan so no further adjustments are required for A-IFRS.

An expense for the Share Reward Plan and Long Term Incentive Plan will be recognised over the vesting period
based on the fair value of the shares at grant date. The full annual expense for these share-based payments as
calculated under this Standard has not been recognised in the period to 30 June 2005 due to the exemption for
shares that vest prior to 1 January 2005. A full financial impact of these share plans is estimated to be $8.0 million
before tax. On transition, an adjustment between retained earnings and equity of $0.8 million refiects the
accumulated expense of the rights arising from the Long Term Incentive Plan on transition date that do not vest
until after 1 January 2005.

On transition, the estimated financial impact on opening net assets is-$14.2 million {before tax) and the impact on
the June 2005 profit results is -$4.1 million (before tax).

) Adjustments relating to NGC

AGL disposed of its interests in NGC n December 2004. Additional deferred tax liabilities and other transitional
adjustments were recognised on the transition to AIFRS, which resulted in an increase to the reported profit on
sale of NGC in December 2004. This is not an ongoing adjustment.

(vi) AASB 112 Income Taxes

in accordance with AGAAP, AGL’s current' accounting policy is to apply the "Income Statement™ method to
calculating income tax expense. Under this method, income tax expense was calculated on pre-tax accounting
profits after adjustments for permanent differences. The tax effect of timing differences was recognised as either a
deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability. AASB 112 adopts a “Balance Sheet” approach, which recognises
deferred tax amounts for any differences between the accounting and tax value of assets and liabilities. As AASB
112 has a “Balance Sheet” approach to the calculation of deferred tax amounts rather than an “Income Statement”
approach, this Standard will result in adjustments to currently recognised tax assets and tax liabilities. In addition
the income tax expense and deferred tax amounts calculated under AASB 112 may be affected by other AIFRS
Standards and resulting adjustments to the extent that they impact on the carrying value of assets and liabilities.

On transition, the estimated financial impact on opening net assets is -$83.9 million and the impact on the June
2005 profit results is +$0.6 million. A reduction to the deferred tax liability of $1.1 million arises from the recognition
through retained earnings of actuarial losses.

The increase in the deferred tax liability on transition arises from the recognition of deferred taxes associated with
fair value adjustments in relation to business combinations, investments in associates and from the previously
categorised permanent differences between the book and tax carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment.

{vii) AASB 138 Intangible Assets

Under AIFRS, AGL has formed the view that retail licenses do not meet the criteria for recognition as an
identifiable intangible asset. In accordance with AASB 1 these retaif licenses will be recognised as goodwill (written -
down value at 30 June 2004 of $1,179.4 million. There will be no further amortisation of the licenses when

reclassified but they will be subject to impairment testing.
{vili) Property, Plant and Equipment

AASB 1 provides four transitional options with respect to the valuation of property, plant and equipment. These
options are available on an individual asset basis. These options are:

- Depreciated historical cost
- Fair value as deemed cost;
- A previous GAAP revaluation which is then deemed to be cost; or

- Fair value at the date of a previous Initial Public Offering or privatisation.

These options are also available for intangible assets.
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AGL has elected to choose those options that result in maintaining current carrying values. As a result there is no
transitional or ongoing differences arising from this Standard. The basic grouping of assets and the valuation
options adopted are:

Asset A-IFRS Option
Assets held at cost Depreciated historical cost
Gas Networks Previous GAAP revaluation deemed as cost
Property Previous GAAP revaluation deemed as cost
Distribution Licences Fair value at date of privatisation

{ix) Impairment of Assets

Impairment testing is required to be undertaken whenever there is an indication of impairment and annually for
goodwill and indefinite life intangibles. No impairment was identified at the date of transition of 1 July 2004. The
write down of the networks business under AGAAP at 30 June 2005 was calculated consistently with the
requirements under AASB 136. No other impairments have been identified to 30 June 2005.

x) AASB 1 First Time Adoption of A-IFRS

AGL's date of transition to Australian Equivalents to IFRS is 1 July 2004 and AGL will be required to prepare an
opening Statement of Financial Position at that date. Financial statements under current Australian accounting
standards are still required to be prepared for the year ended 30 June 2005. AGL’s first A[IFRS financial report will
be for the interim financial report for the period ending 31 December 2005.

Opening adjustments to comply with retrospective application of the AIFRS standards will be made to retained
earnings except for adjustments to intangibles acquired in a business combination, which will be made against
goodwill,

(xi) AASB 139 Financial Instruments

This standard requires all derivatives, including embedded derivatives, to be measured at fair value on the Balance
Sheet regardless of the use of the derivative. This standard will result in key differences in accounting policy.

AGL has decided to apply the exemption provided in AASB 1 First Time Adoption of Australian Equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards which permits entities to not apply the requirements of AASB 132
Financial Instruments, Presentation and Disclosure and AASB 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement for the financial year ended 30 June 2005. AASB 139 contains strict documentation and designation
criteria that must be met in order to achieve hedge accounting. Due to the complexities and uncertainties in AASB
139, particularly in relation to energy derivatives, AGL was not in a position to meet the documentation and
designation requirements at 30 June 2004 and so has elected to not restate comparative information for AASB 132
and AASB 139. The standards will be applied from 1 July 2005.

This standard requires significant system changes to ensure that derivatives meet hedge accounting requirements.
AGL has been developing its own in-house software to deal with the complexities of energy derivatives and is using
off-the-shelf software for the management of treasury positions. This standard has strict hedge accounting criteria
and where these are not met, movements in the fair value of derivatives will result in impacts on reported profit.
From 1 July 2005, derivatives will be required to be fair valued and included on the Balance Sheet. AGL currently
applies hedge accounting to derivatives, which are only recorded through profit on settiement.

Energy derivatives

AGL uses derivatives to help manage exposures to wholesale electricity and gas price fluctuations. These
derivatives will mainly be classified as cash flow hedges. The Energy Supply Association of Australia, on behalf of a
number of its members, has lodged a submission with the UIG seeking clarification on the application of this
standard to the Australian electricity industry. This submission has been referred to the International Financial
Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and a final decision is pending. At 30 June 2005, the fair value of
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energy derivatives was a negative $227.8 million. Adjustments arising from the transition to AASB 139 will include
the recognition of this fair value.

Treasury derivatives

AGL uses treasury derivatives to help manage exposures to interest rate and foreign exchange movements. These
derivatives will mainly be fair value hedges. AGL has restructured its portfolio to minimise the impact on fair value
fluctuations through profit. At 30 June 2005, the fair value of treasury derivatives was a negative $40.7 million.
Adjustments arising from the transition to AIFRS will include the recognition of this fair value as well as the fair
value of the risks being hedged by these derivatives and foreign exchange differences.

Note 16 - Subsequent Events

PNG

On § July 2005 The Australian Gas Light Company (AGL) announced its conditional commitment to an investment

in the upstream PNG Gas Project. )
g

This investment comprises:

e A $4.5 billion conditional Gas Supply Agreement with PNG Gas Project producers to purchase around 1,500
petajoules of gas over 20 years from 2009.

¢ A $400 million conditional agreement with Qil Search Limited (Oil Search) to acquire an equity interest of 10
per cent in the upstream PNG Gas Project.

Capital Management

On 24 February 2005 AGL announced its intention to commence an on-market buy-back of its shares as part of its
capital management program. On 2 August 2005, AGL lodged the necessary forms with ASIC to commence this
process. AGL expects the buy-back program to be completed by the end of 2005.
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The Australian Gas Light Company and Controlled Entities
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2005

Note 17 — Information on audits or review

1. This report has been prepared in accordance with AASB Standards, other AASB authoritative
pronouncements
and Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views or other standards acceptable to ASX .
2. This report, and the accounts upon which the report is based (if separate), use the same accounting
policies.

3. This report does give a true and fair view of the matters disclosed.

4. This report is based on accounts to which one of the following applies.

The accounts have been audited. D The argi?:\:ts have been subject to

The accounts are in the process The accounts have not yet been
of being audited or subject to D

review.

audited or reviewed.

5. The entity has a formally constituted Audit and Risk Management committee.

Mark Johnson {(Chairman)

25 August 2005
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Attention ASX Company Announcements Platform
Lodgement of Open Briefing®
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The Australian Gas Light Company
ABN 95 052 167 405

AGL Centre, 111 Pacific Highway
North Sydney, NSW 2059

Date of lodgement: 25-Aug-2005
Title: Open Briefing®. AGL. MD on FY 05 Results
Record of interview:

corporatefile.com.au

AGL today reported net profit of $848.3 million for the year ended June 2005,
compared with $379.5 million in the previous year. Excluding significant items,
EBIT was $684.7 million, down 4.1 percent, with milder weather and competitive
pressure eroding the contribution from the core Energy Sales and Marketing
business and the loss of earnings from NGC following its sale in December 2004.
In the absence of NGC and given the competitive environment, can AGL’s
continuing businesses deliver earnings stability, let alone growth, in the near term?

MD Greg Martin

First, it’s important to recognise that 2005 was part of a transitional period for
AGL as we move to implement our integrated enmergy company strategy. In
December 2004, for reasons articulated at the time, we sold our 66 percent interest
in NGC Holdings Limited in New Zealand for an attractive price. As often occurs
when divesting a business, it’s not always possible to immediately re-invest the
proceeds.

It was not until early in our current 2006 financial year were we able to announce
our upstream PNG investment strategy, the benefits of which are expected to flow
into our results from the 2007 financial year.

That said, in a year of very competitive retail market conditions with substantial
ongoing customer churn levels and milder weather conditions than the previous
year, we delivered a 6.5 percent increase in EPS.



In the current 2006 financial year, and after adjusting for the impact of the $365
million of capital returned to shareholders, we’re forecasting EPS growth in the
range of zero to 2 percent. This is, of course, subject to there being no unforeseen

circumstances arising in what we expect will remain a highly competitive retail

market. In the following financial year we expect positive earnings growth that
will be further enhanced by our PNG gas investment.

corporatefile.com.au

EPS excluding significant items was 84.7 cents in 2005, up from 79.5 cents in the
previous year. What assumptions do you base your zero to 2 percent growth
forecast on?

MD Greg Martin

We expect ongoing double-digit earnings growth from our Agility business and for
the Retail and Merchant Energy business units to deliver growth above the 2005
result for the former Energy Sales and Marketing business unit. We also expect
modest growth from our investment in the Loy Yang power station.

These gains will be offset by a full financial year’s impact of the New South
Wales gas network reset, six months of the Victorian electricity network tariff
reset as well as the full-year after-tax interest impact of the 80 cent per share cash
component of the $515 million capital management program. That was paid to
shareholders during the second half of the 2005 financial year.

corporatefile.com.au

AGL announced a fully franked final dividend of 32 cents per share for 2005,
bringing the full-year payment to 93 cents, including an ordinary dividend of 63
cents, 95 percent franked, and a special dividend of 30 cents, 90 percent franked.
Is the level of ordinary dividend sustainable if the core Retail and Merchant
Energy businesses continue to perform at current levels?

MD Greg Martin

Subject to no unforeseen circumstances, we expect to at least maintain the 2005 63
cent per share dividend in 2006 with franking moving to 100 percent. We also
expect our retail and merchant energy businesses to deliver growth in 2006 from
their 2005 result. We remain committed to achieving ongoing cost reductions and
extracting greater efficiencies from our retail business and recognise that we must
achieve greater economies of scale from this business moving forward.

corporatefile.com.aun

AGL’s significant items included a write-down of $193.0 million after-tax of the
Victorian electricity network, reflecting a tighter regulatory environment in the
state and recent realised values of comparable distribution assets. Do you foresee
similar write-downs of your other distribution assets given they face similar
regulatory and market forces?

MD Greg Martin
The write-down in Victoria was a product of the particular circumstances
surrounding our electricity distribution asset and its treatment by the Victorian

aiie’



regulator. As such we don't foresee any write-down of our other major
distribution asset, the New South Wales gas distribution network.

corporatefile.com.au

Does the written down value of AGL’s Victorian electricity network reflect the
terms of the recent Essential Services Commission (ESC) draft determination on
distribution prices for the period 2006 to 2010 or have you assumed a better
outcome in the final determination?

MD Greg Martin

We considered recent distribution asset transaction multiples, most of which relate
to assets covered under the Victorian regulatory regime, the ESC’s draft decision,
and a range of potential final outcomes before arriving at our valuation. While we
expect the ESC's final decision to improve on the draft position, we don't
anticipate this impacting our revised valuation of this asset.

corporatefile.com.au

AGL’s portfolio includes retail, distribution and other energy related assets, in
contrast to the growing number of infrastructure trusts that hold regulated
distnibution assets and are structured to maximise distributions to security holders.
Is AGL’s structure a competitive disadvantage either operationally or in the capital
markets?

MD Greg Martin

Operationally we don’t see any disadvantage. Our assets are managed on terms
and conditions negotiated on an arm’s length basis with our network asset
management business, Agility, which is a market leader in the field.

In terms of our corporate structure, it’s very transparent in reporting the
performance of each of the businesses and enables a clear assessment by the
market. We consider it’s an appropriate structure for our integrated energy
company strategy. We have substantial financial capacity coupled with strong
cash flow to fund further attractive acquisitions should they arise. That said, we
continually review our structure against the competitive landscape in which we
operate.

corporatefile.com.au

The Energy Sales and Marketing business booked EBIT before significant items of -
$206.2 million, down 5.8 percent on revenue of $3,487.3 million, up 1.5 percent.
You’ve indicated the business increased its investment in marketing to defend
market share. Can you comment on the success of this campaign and whether you
can hope to retain the new customers without further significant spending?

MD Greg Martin

The campaign had significant success in a highly competitive market, with a net
increase in customer acquisitions of 16,000 achieved. We invested sensibly to
maintain our market leadership position while at the same time targeting cost
reductions in the business. We’ll continue this strategy moving forward. Our
focus is on 'contracted’ accounts, and during the year we achieved a 149 percent
increase in accounts under contract to approximately 777,000. Of this total, in



excess of 85 percent are fixed-term contracts with most contracts having a three
year duration.

Our retail energy business is a central component of our integrated energy
company strategy. It’s Australia's largest retail energy business representing
approximately 20 percent of the Australian retail energy market. It provides a
channel to market as we further integrate the business into power generation and
upstream gas reserve investments. Retaining and growing this position is key to
the business’s long-term value and place within our integrated strategy.

corporatefile.com.au

EBIT margin in Energy Sales and Marketing fell to 5.9 percent from 6.3 percent in
the previous year. Given the need for ongoing spending on marketing, what
initiatives do you have in place to reduce costs in this business? What are your
cost reduction and margin targets?

MD Greg Martin

It’s very difficult talking retail margins now we’re operating under the new
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). This is primarily a result of
the volatility that may arise surrounding adoption of the derivative instrument
standard, AASB 139. On this point, I’d refer you to the slides in our results
presentation today that help explain the impact of the introduction of IFRS as they
relate to our derivative energy instruments.

What I can say though is that to remain competitive, it’s essential we maximise the
economies of scale inherent in a business of our size. A range of initiatives are
under way to achieve this. For example, we continue to re-engineer our debtor
management processes to achieve greater effectiveness in working capital
management. We also continue to invest in our systems and processes to lower
operating costs and gain greater control over our wholesale energy costs through
our strategy of integrating across the energy chain. This is a continuing project
and I'd expect to update you with further details of our progress in this key area
when we announce our 2006 interim results in February next year.

corporatefile.com.au
Energy Sales and Marketing increased its dual fuel customer accounts by 36
percent to 1.03 million. What’s the economic value of dual fuel accounts to the

company?

MD Greg Martin

In simple terms we can 'clip the ticket' twice for the same cost. The most
significant initial cost in retailing isn’t billing costs but the acquisition and
establishment costs of new customers. These costs were high during our 2005
financial year reflecting our success increasing net dual fuel accounts. If we can
generate two streams of revenue from the same sunk cost of a single fuel customer
our margins improve accordingly. Typically, our dual fuel customers are also on a
market contract, enabling us to lock in the dual revenue stream for the duration of
the contract term.
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AGL’s Energy Networks booked an underlying EBIT of $239.5 million before
significant items, up 2.3 percent, with gas networks’ EBIT down 0.1 percent to
$163.9 million and electricity networks’ EBIT up 7.8 percent to $75.6 million.
Can you comment on the outlook for earnings in 2006 given recent regulatory
determinations in New South Wales and Victoria?

MD Greg Martin

For our New South Wales gas network, we expect a $§5 million to $10 million
reduction in EBITDA for the current financial year following the initial-year price
cuts determined by IPART. In terms of the Victorian electricity network, until the
current regulatory processes are complete, we’re unable to provide definitive
guidance on the EBITDA impact of the tariff reset. We lodged a comprehensive
response to the draft determination on Friday 19 August 2005, setting out a
number of areas we believe to be incorrect. There’s a well established process that
now follows, and we’ll have to await the regulator’s final determination. We
wouldn’t rule out the possibility of an appeal if our concerns are not satisfactorily
addressed in the final determination.

corporatefile.com.au

The Agility energy infrastructure construction, servicing and management
business booked EBIT of $63.4 million, up 14.2 percent on revenue of $428.7
million. To what extent is the recent revenue growth and efficiency improvement
within Agility sustainable?

MD Greg Martin

We continue to expect double-digit earnings growth for Agility. The business is
now well established and is one of Australia’s leading energy infrastructure asset
managers and service providers. Agility successfully secured additional third-
party clients in 2005. This was reflected in its third-party order book which
increased by approximately 40 percent to $72 million.

Agility now serves clients in every state and territory of Australia. During the year
it acquired Oakland Constructions in Queensland, a well established underground
electricity cable installer and contractor to major electricity utilities in that state.
The acquisition positions Agility as a leading energy infrastructure service
provider in Queensland, Australia's fastest growing energy market.

With the growing energy infrastructure spend around the east coast we remain
confident Agility can compete effectively, win new work and continue to expand
its earnings base.

corporatefile.com.au

AGL’s Power Generation assets booked EBIT of $31.2 million, up 78.3 percent,
primarily reflecting a full-year contribution from 32.5 percent-owned Loy Yang
Power, which was acquired in April 2004. The Loy Yang contribution comprised
loan note interest of $10.6 million and an equity accounted loss of $1.1 million.
What confidence can you have that Loy Yang’s performance will improve given
an increase in competition with the opening of Basslink next year?



MD Greg Martin

We’re forecasting a slight increase in Loy Yang’s contribution in the current
financial year. Soft pool prices continue to constrain its performance, and as a
result of essential plant repairs there’ll be a negative impact of approximately $4
million to $5 million on AGL's share of Loy Yang's 2006 earnings. These repairs
are to nozzles within the generator which require replacement following a
worldwide alert by the manufacturer Siemens.

Loy Yang is also undertaking a refinancing exercise which, when complete, will
provide a better match between its debt profile and the life of the generator and
adjacent mine. It’s important to understand that when AGL and our partners
acquired the asset in 2004, the transaction enabled only a debt restructuring, not a
refinancing as is currently underway. We’re seeing considerable appetite and
depth in debt markets and are confident that Loy Yang will be able to refinance on
more favourable terms.

We remain comfortable with our investment in Loy Yang and its longer-term
outlook. The plant is an important component of Victoria's base load power
generation infrastructure and we expect it to benefit as both Victoria and
Australia's energy needs continue to grow.

corporatefile.com.au

Energy Investments booked EBIT of $96.0 million, up 10.7 percent from the
previous year’s result before significant items. Can you comment on the
sustainability of this level of growth?

MD Greg Martin

When looking at Energy Investments’ EBIT contribution you need to look at the
dynamics surrounding the individual investments in that portfolio - ActewAGL,
Australian Pipeline Trust, Elgas, HC Extractions and Gas Valpo. We actively
manage these investments to ensure they both continue to deliver acceptable
returns commensurate with our investment criteria and fit within our ongoing
integrated energy portfolio. While we’re not in a position to give specific growth
forecasts for these investments, we don’t anticipate growth in 2006 to the same
extent as in the 2005, predominantly due to the positive impact in 2005 of
contributions from APT acquisitions and ActewAGL facing its first full year of
regulatory resets in 2006.

corporatefile.com.au
Following your decision to take a 10 percent stake in the PNG Gas Project, are you
actively seeking further upstream investments? What are your acquisition criteria?

MD Greg Martin

We’re reviewing a range of investment opportunities consistent with our strategy.
These include opportunities to build and/or acquire power generation assets,
renewable energy assets and upstream gas investments. QOur acquisition criteria
are asset specific; we set specific discount rates for each asset type and adopt a
disciplined approach to assessing the value of the opportunity to our shareholders.
We’ll only invest if the assets complement our integrated energy portfolio and can
generate sufficient returns above their cost of capital.




corporatefile.com.au

Given the relatively low earnings growth profile of your distribution and retail
assets, what are the growth opportunities for AGL going forward? To what extent
will growth depend upon gaining a greater exposure to upstream assets?

MD Greg Martin

AGL’s investment proposition is to provide fully franked dividends to
shareholders with moderate, yet sustainable earnings growth. It’s against this
proposition that we then look at our existing portfolio. Agility is forecast to
deliver ongoing earnings growth. Our gas and electricity distribution networks,
following finalisation of the Victorian electricity price reset, will have locked-in
returns for their respective five-year regulatory periods and deliver solid cash flow
and modest growth typical of this class of asset. The Retail and Merchant Energy
business units are both set to deliver growth from their 2005-year results. And as
we've already noted, we'll see the first positive contribution from our PNG
upstream investment in the 2007 financial year.

Other growth prospects, over and above organic growth from our existing
portfolio, are in power generation, renewable energy generation, the PNG pipeline
- which provides a number of growth opportunities for us - and of course further
upstream gas reserve investments.

As we further integrate across the energy value chain from energy source to
customer, we’re confident the end result will be greater predictability in our cash
flows, our earnings growth and our retumns to shareholders.

corporatefile.com.au
Thank you Greg.

For more information about AGL, visit www.agl.com.au or call Graeme
Thompson, Head of Investor Relations, on +61 2 9921 2789

To receive future Open Briefings by e-mail, visit www.corporatefile.com.au

DISCLAIMER;: Corporate File Pty Ltd has taken reasonable care in publishing the information contained in .
this Open Briefing®. It is information given in a summary form and does not purport to be complete. The
information contained is not intended to be used as the basis for making any investment decision and you are
solely responsible for any use you choose to make of the information. We strongly advise that you seek
independent professional advice before making any investment decisions. Corporate File Pty Ltd is not
responsible for any consequences of the use you make of the information, including any loss or damage you or
a third party might suffer as a result of that use.
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